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From: Alma Walkenhorst [admin@jedfam.com]
Sent: Maonday, August 08, 2010 11:11 AM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address .

Dear Erin:
The Blue Gator Foundation, inc., FEI/EIN #: 300127330.
The méiling address should be;

Alma Walkenhorst

453 N. Lindbergh Bivd., 2" FL
St. Louis, MO 63141

Thank you for taking care of this for me.
Sincerely,

Alma Walkenhorst

Administrative Assistant to Burr Smith
JedFam Group, LLC

453 N. Lindbergh Blvd.

2 Floor

St. Louis, MO 63141

314/739-2233, ext. 10
admin@jedfam.com

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 9:21 AM

To: Alma Walkenhorst

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address

Please forward the information needing an update to we.

Ern M. Malave

Awienduients

Burearn of Commierceal Recording
Diviston of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alma Walkenhorst [mailto:admin@jedfam.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
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Subject: Change of Mailing Address
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Please e-mail or send a change of mailing address form for The Blue Gator Foundation, Inc., FEIVEIN #;

300127330 to my attention at the address listed below.

Thank you.

Alma Walkenhorst
Administrative Assistant
JEDFam Group, LLC

453 N Lindbergh Blvd. 2nd FL
St. Louis, MO 63141
314-739-2233, ext. 10
314-739-6413, Fax
admin@jedfam.com
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